THE GEAR HOME::: Niagara River Road, Fort Erie.

Nov. 2nd, 1918, ?h@ Gear h@ﬁe now ré&aiﬁs e&ﬁty.
It was built over 100 yrs. ago. 5}‘
:In 1812, it was the Csﬁ%eremcekheaﬁquart@rs for the A&erican“ &
British parties. It is of the old Colonial Style, and under
it's exspansive roof, terrorized wifes and children of the ﬁiagara

pioneers found shelter and protection from hostel indians,k1t is

surrounded by the most pictureque, estate along the Niagara frontier,




